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RE: Ballincollig Waste Water Discharge Licence D0049 01

Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) Regulatlons SI (84/2007
&
N
\Qé
Dear Sirs, & N
In accordance with Section 37 (1) of the above uﬁatlons Cork County Council hereby
requests an amendment to the following congi;ﬁ of the above licences.
QK
Section 4.17. Habitats (29\\ 0@ @
The licensee shall, w1th1ryﬁa§ive months of the date of grant of this
licence, undertake an a&@‘&mem of the predicted impacts on the Cork
Harbour Special Area @f Conservation (4030) arising as a result of the
dlscharges from theg&%glomeratlon This assessment should be carried out
in accordance with the provisions of the Habitats Directive 92/43/EEC,
have regard to the sites conservation objectives and identify appropriate
mitigation responses for any predicted impacts. The assessment shall be
submitted as part of the AER.

Cork County Council requests that the submission of this assessment with the AER is
deferred until all the discharges entering the harbour are licensed, as the brief for the
independent consultant, for the assessment, can be clearly identified when all the
licenses for the djschappes into the harbour are issued.
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